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Hanraman, Cathlene

From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 9:25 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: amendment to AB 424
Cathlene,

Can I get an amendment drafted for AB 424 that:

The bill then requires notice of these orders, as well as any cancellation of these orders, to be reported for purposes of the firearms
restrictions record search and to have the department of justice "promulgate rules to convey information in a timely manner to
the national instant criminal background check system regarding persons ordered not to possess a firearm [under the
provisions discussed generally, above.]" I would prefer this also include cancelled orders and suggest the following line be
added to the end of this proposed Section 12 of the Bill: "... as well as the cancellation of any such order." This may be a bit
redundant given some other provisions of the bill, but since this is a provision to specifically require certain rules be created, I
would prefer this be included as well. It would not conflict with any other provision or spirit of the bill so hopefully it would
be met with no objections,

SECTION 12. 175.35 (2g) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

175.35 (2g) (d) The department of justice shall promulgate rules to convey
information in a timely manner to the national instant criminal background check
system regarding persons ordered not to possess a firearm under s. 51.20 (13) (cv) 1.,
based on a determination under s. 51.20 (13) (cv) 1. b., or ordered not to possess a
firearm under s. 51.45 (13) (i), 54.10 (3) (f), or 55.12 (10).

If you have any questions, please call me at 266-3363.
Thanks,

Mike Bruhn
Rep. Gunderson’s office
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TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 424V
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v v ——
@ 1. Page 7, line 25: after {10)” insert “or regarding the cancellation of an order
3 not to possess a firearm”. v/

4 (END) v



